

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Child and Farm Labor Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61L-2.009 Employment in Violation of Law or Rules

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to modify the guidelines used by the Department in determining the penalty for employers who are found in violation of the applicable statutes or rules.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Child Labor.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 450.141, 455.2273 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 450.141, 455.2273 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jamie E. Royal, Assistant General Counsel, Office of the General Counsel, 1940 North Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)488-0062

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-3.001 Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To implement Chapter 2013-123, L.O.F. and Chapter 2014 -1, L.O.F., to promulgate a rule form and possible rule language that solicits the information required by the department from a qualifying veteran or the veteran's spouse to obtain an initial application fee waiver for an application for certification under Chapter 468 part IV F.S.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Initial application fee waiver requirements for qualifying veterans and spouses who apply for Chapter 468 part IV F.S. certification.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.303, 468.304, 468.3065, 468.309 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 119.07 (4), 468.304, 468.306, 468.3065, 468.309, 468.3095 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Brenda Andrews, Bin C21, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1741, (850)245-4266, Brenda.Andrews@flhealth.gov
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Medical Operations

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

- 64J-1.001 Definitions
- 64J-1.002 Basic Life Support Service License - Ground
- 64J-1.003 Advanced Life Support Service License - Ground
- 64J-1.004 Medical Direction
- 64J-1.005 Air Ambulances
- 64J-1.006 Neonatal Transports
- 64J-1.007 Vehicle Permits
- 64J-1.008 Emergency Medical Technician
- 64J-1.009 Paramedic
- 64J-1.010 Voluntary Inactive Certification
- 64J-1.012 Examinations
- 64J-1.014 Records and Reports
- 64J-1.015 Emergency Medical Services Grants Procedures
- 64J-1.017 Convicted Felons Applying for EMT or Paramedic Certification or Recertification
- 64J-1.019 Emergency Treatment of Insect Stings
- 64J-1.020 Training Programs
- 64J-1.0201 EMS Instructor Qualifications
- 64J-1.0202 EMS Recertification Training Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Review this chapter and amend rule language as necessary to ensure that all rules conform to statutory requirements and to delete unnecessary and obsolete language. The department intends to update department forms and requirements for: EMT and Paramedic certification, recertification, certification renewal and inactive status certification; EMT and Paramedic training programs and courses related to certification and recertification; EMT and Paramedic certification examination requirements and refresher course requirements; EMS Service requirements, including medical direction, licensure, vehicle and air ambulance permitting and staffing requirements, life support and lifesaving equipment and supplies, medications and medication security, patient transport requirements, recordkeeping and reporting requirements, department

inspection requirements of EMS services; emergency use of and training related to epinephrine auto injectors including but not limited to treatment of insect stings; EMS grant funding requirements. The department intends to update definitions of terms used in Chapter 64J-1 F.A.C. Some of the definition terms to be updated may be incorporated in Rule 64J-2.001, F.A.C. The department intends to make amendments as necessary to implement Fla. Session Law 2013-128.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Definitions, EMS medical direction, vehicles, vehicle staffing, equipment and supplies, EMS personnel certification , training and testing, EMS record keeping and reporting, EMS training programs for personnel certification and recertification, emergency use of epinephrine auto injectors, medication security.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.0011, 381.0034, 381.0035, 381.88, 383.19, 395.401, 395.4025(13), 395.405, 401.121, 401.23, 401.25, 401.251, 401.26, 401.265, 401.27, 401.272, 401.30, 401.31, 401.35 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.0011, 381.0205, 381.025, 383.15, 381.88, 395.4001, 395.401, 395.4015, 395.402, 395.4025, 395.403, 395.404, 395.4045, 395.405, 401.111, 404.113, 401.121, 401.211, 401.23, 401.24, 401.25, 401.251, 401.252, 401.26, 401.265, 401.27, 401.2701, 401.281, 401.2915, 401.30, 401.31, 401.321, 401.34, 401.35, 401.41, 401.411, 401.414, 401.421, 401.435 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Alyshia Dark, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-22, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-4440, ext.2722, alyshia.dark@flhealth.gov
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Library and Information Services

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

1B-2.011 Library Grant Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to modify the guidelines and applications for the State Aid to Libraries Grant, the Library Construction Grant, Library Cooperative Grant, and the Library Services and Technology Act (“LSTA”) Grant.

SUMMARY: The amendments will modify the guidelines and applications for the State Aid to Libraries Grant, the Library Construction Grant, Library Cooperative Grant, and the Library Services and Technology Act (“LSTA”) Grant.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not have a direct or indirect adverse financial impact on small businesses.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 257.14, 257.15, 257.191, 257.192, 257.24, 257.41(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 257.12, 257.15, 257.16, 257.17, 257.171, 257.172, 257.18, 257.191, 257.192, 257.195, 257.21, 257.22, 257.23, 257.24, 257.25, 257.40, 257.41, 257.42 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: March 5, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Room 307, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Call-In Information: 1(888)670-3525, Participant Code: 8850786128 then #

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brandy Hedges, Florida Department of State, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-6127, Brandy.Hedges@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Lydia Strom, Florida Department of State, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-6445 or Lydia.Strom@dos.myflorida.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

1B-2.011 Library Grant Programs.

(1) This rule provides procedures for library grant programs administered by the Division of Library and Information Services (Division). Each program shall be governed by guidelines which contain information on eligibility requirements, application review procedures, evaluation and funding criteria, grant administration procedures, if applicable, and application forms. All grant awards shall be subject to final approval by the Secretary of State.

(2) Applicants for grants shall meet the eligibility and application requirements as set forth in the following guidelines for each grant program:

(a) The State Aid to Libraries Grant Guidelines, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03264>, effective ~~xx-xx-15 4-2-13~~, which contain guidelines and instructions; <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03265>; Grant Agreement, effective ~~xx-xx-15 4-10-12~~; Certification of Credentials – Single Library Administrative Head, effective ~~xx-xx-15 4-1-10~~.

(b) The Library Construction Grant Guidelines and Application, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04174>, effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; which contain instructions, grant application (Form DLIS/PLC01), effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; Payment Request #1 (Form DLIS/PLC02) effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; Payment Request #2 (Form DLIS/PLC03) effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; Payment Request #3 (Form DLIS/PLC04) effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; Payment Request #4 (Form DLIS/PLC05) effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; and Closeout Report (Form DLIS/PLC06) effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; Progress Report (Form DLIS/PLC07); and Grant Agreement, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04177>, effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~.

(c) The Library Cooperative Grant Guidelines and Application, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04169>, effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; which contain instructions and application (Form DLIS/LCG01), effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; Mid-Year Report (Form DLIS/LCG02) effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; Annual Report Form (Form DLIS/LCG03) effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; Annual Statistical Report Form for Multitype Library Cooperatives (Form DLIS/LCG04), effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; Grant Agreement (Form DLIS/LCG05), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04170>, effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; and the FLIN Manual, effective 7-8-14.

(d) The Library Services and Technology Act Grant Guidelines, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04175>, effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~; which contain instructions and Grant Agreement, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04176>, effective ~~xx-xx-15 7-8-14~~.

(e) The Community Libraries in Caring Program Application, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01122>, effective 4-10-12; which contains instructions and application (Form DLIS/CLIC01), effective 11-16-04; Annual Report (Form DLIS/CLIC02), effective 11-16-04; and Grant Agreement (Form DLIS/CLIC03), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01123>, effective 4-10-12.

(3) Guidelines and forms in this rule are incorporated by reference and may be obtained from the Director of the Division, Florida Department of State, Division of Library and Information Services, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250.

(4) The Division of Library and Information Services will waive the financial matching requirements on grants for rural communities that have been designated in accordance with Sections 288.0656 and 288.06561, F.S. Eligible communities applying for Library Services and Technology Act grants and Library Construction grants must request waiver of matching requirements at the time of grant application.

(5) This section supersedes Chapters 1B-3 and 1B-5, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 257.14, 257.191, 257.192, 257.24, 257.41(2) FS. Law Implemented 257.12, 257.15, 257.16, 257.17, 257.171, 257.172, 257.18, 257.191, 257.192, 257.195, 257.21, 257.22, 257.23, 257.24, 257.25, 257.40, 257.41, 257.42 FS. History—New 1-25-93, Amended 7-17-96, 4-1-98, 2-14-99, 4-4-00, 12-18-00, 11-20-01, 3-20-02, 1-9-03, 12-28-03, 11-16-04, 2-21-06, 2-21-07, 1-24-08, 4-1-10, 4-21-10, 4-10-12, 12-25-13, 7-8-14, Amended xx-xx-15.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Lydia Strom

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Ken Detzner

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 10, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: February 11, 2015

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION**Health Facility and Agency Licensing**

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

59A-5.021 Plans Submission and Fee Requirements
 59A-5.022 Physical Plant Requirements for Ambulatory
 Surgical Centers

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Agency proposes to revise rules related to fire control, construction plans submission and fee requirements and physical plant requirements for ambulatory surgical centers, to conform to current statutory requirements.

SUMMARY: This rule revision will revise or repeal existing rules to conform to the current Florida Building Code and Florida Fire Prevention Code.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. For Rules 59A-5.021 and 59A-5.022, F.A.C., a checklist was prepared to determine the need for a SERC. Based on this information at the time of the analysis and pursuant to Section 120.541, F.S., the rule will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 395.1055 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 395.0163 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: March 5, 2015, 2:00p.m. – 3:00p.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, Ft. Knox Bldg. 3, Conference Room C, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Scott Waltz, Bureau of Plans and Construction, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #24, Tallahassee, FL 32308 or (850)412-4485. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please

contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Scott Waltz, Bureau of Plans and Construction, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #24, Tallahassee, FL 32308 or (850)412-4485

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

(Substantial rewording of Rule 59A-5.021 follows. See Florida Administrative Code for present text.)

59A-5.021 Plans Submission and Fee Requirements.

(1) No construction work, including demolition, shall be started until prior written approval has been given by the Office of Plans and Construction. This includes all construction of new facilities and any and all additions, modifications, renovations, or refurbishment of the site, building, equipment or systems of all existing facilities.

(2) Approval to start construction limited to demolition, site work, foundation, and building structural frame may be obtained prior to construction document approval when the following is submitted for review and approval:

(a) Preliminary Stage II approval letter from the Office of Plans and Construction.

(b) Construction documents, specifications and construction details for all work to be undertaken.

(c) A letter from the facility holding the agency harmless for any changes that may occur to the project as a result of the final construction document review.

(d) An infection control risk assessment (IRCA) and a life safety plan indicating temporary egress and detailed phasing plans indicating how the area(s) to be demolished or constructed is to be separated from all occupied areas shall be submitted for review and approval when demolition or construction in and around occupied buildings is to be undertaken.

(3) Projects which have not received approval to begin construction will be considered abandoned following 12 months of inactivity and the project will be terminated. Construction must commence within 12 months of receiving approval from the Office of Plans and Construction to begin construction. Once construction begins construction activities should be continuous until the completion of the project. Failure to commence construction within 12 months of plan approval or periods of construction inactivity exceeding 12 months following commencement of construction will result in termination of the project. Restarting a terminated project will require resubmission of the construction documents accompanied by a new plan review application and will be subject to all fees prescribed by Section 395.0163, F.S

(4) When construction is planned, either for new buildings or additions, alterations or renovations to existing buildings, the plans and specifications shall be prepared and submitted to the Office of Plans and Construction for approval by the appropriate Florida-registered design professionals as required by the Florida Building Code, Chapter 471, F.S. and Chapter 481, F.S. All architecture or engineering firms not practicing as a sole proprietor shall also be registered as an architecture or engineering firm with the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation.

(5) The initial submission of plans to the Office of Plans and Construction for any new project shall include a completed Application for Plan Review, AHCA Form 3500-0011, June 2014, incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>, and a valid Certificate of Need if required by the agency. This information shall accompany the initial submission, and approval will not be granted for any project without a certificate of need if required by the agency. Applications for Plan Review are available from the Agency for Health Care Administration, Office of Plans and Construction, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #24, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, or at the web address at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHO/PlansandConstruction.shtml>

(6) Plans and specifications submitted for review shall be subject to plan review fees prescribed by Section 395.0163, F.S. All fees shall be payable to the Agency for Health Care Administration and shall annotate the Office of Plans and Construction and the facility log number. Fees are not refundable.

(7) Plans and specifications may be submitted for review at any of the three stages of development described in this rule. Approval of a Stage III submission is required to begin construction. Limited early construction may be permitted for projects with an approved Stage II submission, submission of construction documents limited to the scope of work for early construction, and a letter from the facility holding the Agency for Health Care Administration harmless for any changes required as a result of the final construction document review.

(8) For each stage of submission, a program or scope of work shall be submitted. It shall consist of a detailed written description of all contemplated work and any required phasing and shall identify the types of medical services to be provided.

(9) For projects involving only equipment changes or system renovations, only Stage III, construction documents may be submitted. These documents shall include the following:

(a) Life safety plans showing the fire/smoke compartments in the area of renovation.

(b) Detailed phasing plans indicating how the new work will be separated from all occupied areas.

(c) Engineering plans and specifications for all of the required work.

(10) Stage I, Schematic Plans.

(a) At a minimum, the following shall be incorporated into the schematic plans:

1. Single-line drawings of each floor that indicates the relationship of the various activities or services to each other and the room arrangement in each.

2. The function of each room or space shall be noted in or near the room or space.

3. The proposed roads and walkways, service and entrance courts, parking, and orientation shown on either a small plot plan or on the first floor plan.

4. A simple cross-section diagram showing the anticipated construction.

5. A schematic life safety plan showing smoke and fire compartments, exits, exit passageways and gross areas of required smoke and fire compartments.

6. Indicate which areas are sprinklered, both new and existing.

(b) If the proposed construction is an addition or is otherwise related to existing buildings on the site, the schematic plans shall show the facilities and general arrangement of those buildings.

(c) If the project involves increasing, decreasing, relocating or transferring licensed beds, a schedule showing the total number of beds, types of bedrooms and types of ancillary spaces must be provided.

(11) Stage II, Preliminary Plans.

At a minimum, the following shall be incorporated into the preliminary plans.

(a) A Vicinity Map. For new ambulatory surgery center construction, provide a vicinity map showing the major local highway intersections.

(b) Site Development Plans.

(c) Plans depicting existing grades and proposed improvements.

(d) Building locating dimensions.

(e) Location of the fire protection services water source to the building.

(f) Architectural Plans.

1. Floor plans, 1/8-inch scale minimum, showing door swings, windows, case work and mill work, fixed equipment and plumbing fixtures. Indicate the function of each space.

2. Typical large-scale interior and exterior wall sections to include typical rated fire and fire/smoke partitions and a typical corridor partition.

3. All exterior building elevations.

(g) Equipment which is not included in the construction contract that requires mechanical or electrical service connections or construction modifications shall be identified to assure coordination with the architectural, mechanical and electrical phases of construction.

(h) If the project is located in an occupied facility, preliminary phasing plans indicating how the project is to be separated from all occupied areas.

(i) Life Safety Plans.

1. Life safety plans must include the following:

a. Single-sheet floor plans depicting required fire and smoke compartmentation, all means of egress and all exit signs. If smoke compartmentation is required, depict and provide the dimension for the longest path of travel in each smoke compartment to the door(s) accessing the nearest adjoining smoke compartment, calculate the total area of the smoke compartment in square feet, and tabulate exit inches.

b. All sprinklered areas.

c. All fire extinguishers.

d. All fire alarm devices and pull station locations.

2. If the project is an addition, or conversion of an existing building, fully developed life safety plans must be submitted.

3. If the project is a renovation in an existing building, life safety plans of the floor being renovated and the required exit egress floor(s) must be submitted.

4. When demolition or construction in and around occupied buildings will be undertaken, a life safety plan indicating temporary egress, and detailed phasing plans indicating how the area(s) to be demolished or constructed will be separated from all occupied areas must be submitted.

(j) Mechanical Engineering Plans.

1. Single-sheet floor plans with a one-line diagram of the ventilating system with relative pressures of each space. Provide a written description and drawings of the anticipated smoke control system, passive or active, and a sequence of operation correlated with the life safety plans.

2. The general location of all fire and smoke dampers, all duct smoke detectors and fire stats.

3. If the building is equipped with fire sprinklers, indicate the location of the sprinkler system risers and the point of connection for the fire sprinkler system. State the method of design for the existing and new fire sprinkler systems.

4. The locations of all plumbing fixtures and other items of equipment requiring plumbing services and/or gas services.

5. The locations of any fume, radiological or chemical hoods.

6. The locations of all medical gas outlets, piping distribution risers, terminals, alarm panel(s), low pressure emergency oxygen connection, isolation/zone valve(s), and gas source location(s).

7. The locations and relative size of major items of mechanical equipment such as chillers, air handling units, fire pumps, medical gas storage, boilers, vacuum pumps, air compressors and fuel storage vessels.

8. The locations of hazardous areas and the volume of products to be contained therein.

9. The location of fire pump, stand pipes, and sprinkler riser(s).

(k) Electrical Engineering Drawings.

1. A one-line diagram of normal and essential electrical power systems showing service transformers and entrances, switchboards, transfer switches, distribution feeders and over-current devices, panel boards and step-down transformers. The diagram shall include a preliminary listing and description of new and existing, normal and emergency loads, preliminary estimates of available short-circuit current at all new equipment and existing equipment serving any new equipment, short-circuit and withstand ratings of existing equipment serving new loads and any new or revised grounding requirements.

2. Show fire alarm zones and correlate with the life safety plan.

(l) Outline Specifications. Outline specifications must include a general description of the construction, including construction classification and ratings of components, interior finishes, general types and locations of acoustical material, floor coverings, ventilating equipment, plumbing fixtures, fire protection equipment, medical gas equipment and electrical equipment.

(m) Whenever an existing building is to be converted to a health care facility, the general layout of spaces of the existing structure shall be submitted with the preliminary plans for the proposed facility.

(n) Whenever an addition, alteration, renovation or remodeling to an existing facility is proposed, the general layout of spaces of the existing facility shall be submitted with the preliminary plans.

(12) Stage III, Construction Documents.

The Stage III, construction documents shall be an extension of the Stage II, preliminary plan submission and shall provide a complete description of the contemplated construction. Construction documents shall be signed, sealed and dated and submitted for written approval to the Office of Plans and Construction by a Florida-registered architect and Florida-registered professional engineer. These documents shall consist of work related to civil, structural, mechanical, and electrical engineering, fire protection, lightning protection, landscape architecture and all architectural work. At a minimum, and in addition to the requirements for Stage II submission, the following shall be incorporated into the construction documents:

(a) Site and civil engineering plans indicating building and site elevations, site utilities, paving plans, grading and drainage plans and details, locations of the two fire hydrants utilized to perform the water supply flow test, and landscaping plans.

(b) Life safety plans for the entire project. Projects located on floors above or below the exit discharge level must also include life safety plans for the exit discharge serving the project area.

(c) Architectural Plans.

1. Typical large-scale details of all typical interior and exterior walls and smoke walls, horizontal exits and exit passageways.

2. Comprehensive ceiling plans that show all utilities, lighting fixtures, smoke detectors, ventilation devices, sprinkler head locations and fire-rated ceiling suspension member locations where applicable.

3. Floor/ceiling and roof/ceiling assembly descriptions for all conditions.

4. Details and other instructions to the contractor on the construction documents describing the techniques to be used to seal floor construction penetrations necessary to prevent smoke migration from floor to floor during a fire.

(d) Structural engineering plans, schedules and details.

(e) Mechanical engineering plans including fire and smoke control plans. Show all items of owner furnished equipment requiring mechanical services. Provide a clear and concise narrative control sequence of operations for each item of mechanical equipment including but not limited to air conditioning, heating, ventilation, medical gas, plumbing, and fire protection and any interconnection of the equipment of the systems. Mechanical engineering drawings shall depict completely the systems to be utilized, whether new or existing, from the point of system origination to termination. Provide a tabular schedule giving the required air flow (as computed from the information contained on the ventilation rate table) in cubic feet per minute (cfm) for supply, return, exhaust, outdoor, and ventilation air for each space, as applicable, shown on the architectural documents. The schedule shall also contain the HVAC system design air flow rates and the resulting space relative pressures. The schedule or portion of the schedule as applicable shall be placed on each floor plan drawing sheet containing the spaces depicted on the drawing.

(f) Fire protection system layout documents as defined in 61G15-32.002, F.A.C., where applicable, that shall include the existing system as necessary to define the new work. These documents shall be signed and sealed by a Florida-registered professional engineer.

(g) Electrical engineering plans describing complete power, lighting, alarm, communications and lightning protection systems and power system study.

(h) A power study that shall include a fault study complete with calculations to demonstrate that over-current devices, transfer switches, switchboards, panel boards, motor controls, transformers and feeders are adequately sized to safely withstand available phase-to-phase and phase-to-ground faults. The study shall also include an analysis of generator performance under fault conditions and a coordination study resulting in the tabulation of settings for all over-current device adjustable trips, time delays, relays and ground fault coordination. This must be provided for all new equipment and existing equipment serving any new equipment. Power studies for renovations of existing distribution systems shall include only new equipment and existing equipment upstream to the normal and emergency sources of the new equipment. Renovations involving only branch circuit panel boards without modifications to the feeder do not require a full power study; instead, the power study shall be limited to the calculation of new and existing loads of the branch circuit panel.

(13) A complete set of specifications for all work to be undertaken.

(a) All project required contractor supplied testing and/or certification reports shall be submitted in writing, on standard forms, reviewed and accepted by the Engineer of Record prior to presenting to the agency for review.

(b) The specifications shall require a performance verification test and balance air quantity values report for a minimum of two operating conditions for each air handling unit system. One operating condition shall be with the specified air filters installed in the minimum pressure drop or clean state. The second operating condition is to be at the maximum pressure drop and/or dirty state.

(14) All construction documents shall be well coordinated and phasing plans shall be clear and provide continuity of required services. In the case of additions to existing institutions, the mechanical and electrical, especially existing essential electrical systems and all other pertinent conditions shall be a part of this submission.

(a) All work described in subsequent addenda, change orders, field orders and other documents altering the above must be approved in writing by the Office of Plans and Construction prior to initiation. Documents submitted for approval shall also be signed, sealed and dated.

(b) All submissions will be acted upon by the agency within 60 days of the receipt of properly executed construction documents and the initial payment of the plan review fee. The agency will either approve or disapprove the submission and shall provide a listing of deficiencies in writing. Each subsequent resubmission of documents for review on the project will initiate another 60-day response period. All deficiencies noted by the agency must be satisfactorily corrected before final approval.

(15) Additions or revisions that substantially change the original scope of the project will be required to be submitted as a new project.

(16) Record Drawings. Within 60 days after final approval of the project has been obtained from the agency, the Office of Plans and Construction shall be provided with a complete set of legible record drawings showing all of the construction, fixed equipment and the mechanical and electrical systems as installed. These drawings shall include the life safety plans. Record drawings may be submitted electronically in Portable Document Format (PDF). If record drawings are not received within this time frame specified in this section, only the construction document and project file will be retained.

Rulemaking Specific—Authority 395.1055 FS. Law Implemented 395.001, 395.0163, 471.025, 481.221, 553.73, 633.033-FS. History—New 6-14-78, Formerly 10D-30.21, Amended 2-3-88, 5-6-92, Formerly 10D-30.021, Amended 11-12-96,_____.

(Substantial rewording of Rule 59A-5.022 follows. See Florida Administrative Code for present text.)

59A-5.022 Physical Plant Requirements for Ambulatory Surgical Centers.

(1) All construction of new ambulatory surgery centers and all construction of additions, alterations, refurbishing, renovations to and reconstruction of existing ambulatory surgery centers shall be in compliance with the following codes and standards:

(a) The building codes described in 61G20-1.001, F.A.C.;

(b) The fire codes described in Chapter 69A-60, F.A.C.;

(c) The handicap accessibility standards in Chapter 553, Part V, F.S., and 61G20-4.002, F.A.C.;

(2) No building shall be converted to a licensed ambulatory surgery center unless it complies with the standards and codes set forth herein and with the physical plant standards set forth in the Florida Building Code, adopted pursuant to Rule 61G20-4.002, F.A.C.

(3) Local codes which set more stringent standards or add additional requirements shall take precedence over these standards and requirements as set forth in this section. Contact the Office of Plans and Construction when conflicts occur.

(4) The fire safety evaluation system NFPA 101A Alternate Approaches to Life Safety shall not be used as design criteria for new construction. The requirements of this rule are the minimum requirements.

Rulemaking Specific—Authority 395.1055 FS. Law Implemented 395.1055 FS. History—New 6-14-78, Formerly 10D-30.22, Amended 2-3-88, Formerly 10D-30.022, Amended 6-11-97.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Scott Waltz

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Elizabeth Dudek, Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 10, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 18, 2014

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida’s Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: 6M-9.115 RULE TITLE: School Readiness Plan Requirements
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 1, January 2, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

6M-9.115 School Readiness Plan Requirements.

(1) Strike dated September 2014, which is After Form OEL-SR 115 and Add including attachment IV.A. “Coalition Budget Report” and attachment IV.B. “Coalition Revenue and Expenditure Report”, September 2014, which are

(1) Add to the end of the subsection: Rule Chapter 69I-73, F.A.C. (March 2008), as cited in the School Readiness Plan Guide, is incorporated by reference. A copy of the rule chapter may be obtained by contacting the Office of Early Learning at the address above or at <placeholder for FAR reference materials link>.

(3) After reference to Chapter 1002, the following is added: Part VI

(3) Reference to the federal CCDF regulations, Title 45 Code of Federal Regulations Part 98 is changed to read the federal CCDF regulations located at Title 45 Code of Federal Regulations Part 98, Subparts B through G and J

On Form OEL-SR 115

Page 5 D.5. Is changed to read The coalition’s bylaws should address adherence to the public meetings and records law as it relates to board member communications and board/committee meetings. (Section 286.011 (1), (2) and (6), F.S.)

Page 6 F.6., at the top of the page, reference to Section 112.3143(1)(b) is changed to 112.3142(1)(c)

G.1. the body text is changed to add the word Rule before the words Chapter 69I-73, FAC, in both references

Page 6 G.3. the body text is changed to add the word Rule before the words Chapter 69I-73, FAC

Page 7 G.5.in both the heading and body text, the word Rule is added before the words Chapter 69I-73, FAC

Page 9 J.1.the body text is changed to read: The coalition’s disbursement policies and procedures will use fiscal control and fund accounting procedures that will confirm proper disbursement of, and accounting for, federal and state funds paid to the coalition for early learning programs as required by the Grant Agreement between OEL and early learning coalitions. All other body text is deleted.

Page 10 J.2.is deleted in its entirety

Page 11 II.A. is changed to delete 2. and reword 1. to read as follows: An SR Program plan a coalition submits must describe the minimum number of children the coalition will serve by care level. (1002.85(2)(b), F.S.)

Page 21 IV.A.9. Strike in the format prescribed by OEL and add on Attachment IV.A., “Coalition Budget Report”.

Page 21 IV.B.1. Strike in the format prescribed by OEL and add on Attachment IV.B., “Coalition Revenue and Expenditures Report”.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida’s Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6M-9.115 School Readiness Plan Requirements
NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 41 No. 1, January 2, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Summary of Statement of Legislative Ratification should read as follows: The agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the Office conducted an economic analysis of the potential impact of the proposed rule and determined that there will be no adverse economic impact or regulatory increases that would require legislative ratification.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

11B-20.0014 Minimum Requirements for High-Liability and Specialized Instructor Certifications

The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission hereby gives notice that on February 5, 2015, pursuant to notice, at a meeting held in Destin, Florida the Commission considered a petition for a permanent waiver of subparagraph 11B-20.0014(3)(c)4., F.A.C., by Jason Allen. After careful consideration of the facts in this matter, the Commission found that Petitioner had demonstrated an economic, technological, legal, or other type of hardship resulting from a strict application of subparagraph 11B-20.0014(3)(c)4., F.A.C., that was particular to petitioner, significantly different from the way the rule affects other similarly situated persons and issued an order granting Petitioner’s petition for a permanent waiver of subparagraph 11B-20.0014(3)(c)4., F.A.C.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Linton B. Eason, Assistant General Counsel, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, P.O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302 or by telephone: (850)410-7676.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

11B-27.002 Certification, Employment or Appointment, Reactivation, and Terminating Employment or Appointment of Officers

The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission hereby gives notice that on February 5, 2015, pursuant to notice, at a meeting held in Destin, Florida the Commission considered a petition for a permanent waiver of paragraphs 11B-27.002(4)(a) and (b), F.A.C., by Major Robert Van Reeth on behalf of John T. Derby. After careful consideration of the facts in this matter, the Commission found that Petitioner had demonstrated an economic, technological, legal, or other type

of hardship resulting from an application of paragraphs 11B-27.002(4)(a) and (b), (F.A.C.), that was particular to petitioner, significantly different from the way the rule affects other similarly situated persons and issued an order granting Petitioner’s petition for a permanent waiver of paragraphs 11B-27.002(4)(a) and (b), (F.A.C.).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Linton B. Eason, Assistant General Counsel, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, P.O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302 or by telephone: (850)410-7676.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-4.009 Applications

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 6, 2015, the Board of Medicine received a petition for waiver filed by Boris Gliner, M.D., from Rule 64B8-4.009, F.A.C., with regard to the requirement for submission of documentation of medical education directly from Petitioner’s medical school. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: André Ourso, J.D., M.P.H., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, at the above address or telephone: (850)245-4131.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Psychology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B19-11.0075 Application Closure After 24 Months

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 4, 2015, the Board of Psychology received a petition for variance or waiver of Rule 64B19-11.0075, F.A.C., filed by Claudia Uribe-Orrert, Psy.D., requesting a variance/waiver of the requirement that the Board close the application file of and issue a final order of denial to any applicant for licensure by examination who “fails to pass the Examination for Professional Practice in Psychology...” within 24 months of issuance of the Board’s letter advising that applicant has been approved for examination by granting an additional 12 months to comply with the requirements of subsection 64B19-11.0075(1), F.A.C. The Board will consider this petition at its meeting currently scheduled for April 24, 2015.

Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Psychology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, at the above address or telephone: (850)245-4373.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.002 Definitions

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 6, 2015, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation received a petition for waiver from Janie Poe Associates 3, LLC requesting a waiver from the timing provisions of the 2012 Qualified Allocation Plan at Paragraph 9 as incorporated and adopted by Rule 67-48.002, F.A.C., in which the Petitioner seeks to allow the approval of the credit exchange prior to the last quarter of the Place-In-Service year for Janie’s Garden or 2015.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ashley M. Black, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

The Friends of Mission San Luis, Inc., announce a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, February 26, 2015, 5:30 p.m., Finance and Investment Meeting

PLACE: Mission San Luis, 2100 W. Tennessee St., Tallahassee, FL 32304

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Friends of Mission San Luis will hold a meeting for the purposes of conducting Friends’ business and assisting the Division of Historical Resources in carrying out the purposes, duties, and responsibilities of the division.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Diane Ogorzaly with the Division of Historical Resources at Diane.Ogorzaly@DOS.MyFlorida.com or at (850)245-6388.

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Division of Victim Services and Criminal Justice Programs
The Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 17, 2015, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.
PLACE: Toll-free dial-in number: 1(888)670-3525, conference code: 8519855825

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
The Council shall make a systematic study of the conditions affecting black men and boys, including, but not limited to, homicide rates, arrest and incarceration rate, poverty, violence, drug abuse, death rates, disparate annual income levels, school performance in all grade levels including postsecondary levels, and health issues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://www.cssbmb.com>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Florida Children and Youth Cabinet announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 24, 2015, 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: The Capitol, Governor’s Large Conference Room, 400 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Cabinet members will meet to conduct regular business of the Florida Children and Youth Cabinet.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Frenchie Yon, Office of Adoption and Child Protection, (850)717-9261 or frenchie.yon@eog.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Frenchie Yon, Office of Adoption and Child Protection, (850)717-9261 or frenchie.yon@eog.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Frenchie Yon, Office of Adoption and Child Protection, (850)717-9261 or frenchie.yon@eog.myflorida.com.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District
The St. Johns River Water Management District, Agricultural Advisory Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 24, 2015, 1:30 p.m.
PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525, passcode: 825-781-1726 then #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Discussion of upcoming water legislation related to agriculture, election of Vice-Chair, vote on providing minutes to executive secretary of each commodity group.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Suzanne Archer, (407)215-1450 or sarcher@sjrwmd.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Suzanne Archer, (407)215-1450. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Purchasing
The Department of Management Services, Division of state Purchasing announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 18, 2015, 1:30 p.m.
PLACE: 4050 Esplanade Way, Conference Room 360K, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in Section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a Pre-Reply Vendor Conference is hereby noticed within the timeline for the Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) (Number 09-84131500-J) for Broker of Record Services, Bridge, Property and Business Interruption.

The Department reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with Section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Register (FAR). Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Procurement Officer Leslie Gallegos, Division of State Purchasing, Florida Department of Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 360, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, phone: (850)410-2426, email: Leslie.Gallegos@dms.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Leslie Gallegos (see contact information above). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Leslie Gallegos (see contact information above).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Barbers' Board

The Florida Barbers' Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 18, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Residence Inn Marriott, 2301 Sadler Road, Fernandina Beach, Florida 32034, (904)277-2440

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Barbers' Board, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Florida Barbers' Board, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Florida Barbers' Board, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Office of Codes and Standards, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, February 24, 2015, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Meeting to be conducted via electronic access: teleconference and webinar. You must join the teleconference for audible access only and the webinar for visual access only to this meeting.

To join this webinar:

1. Please join my meeting:

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/736754333>

2. Join the conference call:

United States (toll-free): 1(877)309-2073

Access code: 736-754-333

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

Meeting ID: 736-754-333

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the Product Approval processes for submitting Product Approval Self Affirmation and Revision product applications to the 5th Edition (2014) Florida Building Code (FBC). All participants will be given opportunity to address any issues or concerns with the steps of submitting an updated application for Product Approval.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Joe Bigeloe, Office of Codes and Standards, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399, call (850)487-1824 or visit the calendar on our website at <http://www.floridabuilding.org>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, phone (850)487-1824 or fax (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Joe Bigeloe, Office of Codes and Standards, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399, call (850)487-1824 or visit the calendar on our website at <http://www.floridabuilding.org>.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Probable Cause Panel South announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, February 20, 2015, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: 1(888)670-3525, participation code 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting to reconsider disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Autrey at (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov, or Robert Wilcox at (850)245-4444, ext. 8142, robert.wilcox@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Autrey at (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov, or Robert Wilcox at (850)245-4444, ext. 8142, robert.wilcox@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Sheila Autrey at (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov, or Robert Wilcox at (850)245-4444, ext. 8142, robert.wilcox@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Probable Cause Panel North announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, February 27, 2015, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: 1(888)670-3525, participation code 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting to reconsider disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Precious Woods at (850) 245-4444, ext. 8215, precious.woods@flhealth.gov, or Christopher Bush at (850)245-4444, ext. 8192, christopher.bush@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Precious Woods at (850) 245-4444, ext. 8215, precious.woods@flhealth.gov, or Christopher Bush at (850)245-4444, ext. 8192, christopher.bush@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Precious Woods at (850) 245-4444, ext. 8215, precious.woods@flhealth.gov, or Christopher Bush at (850)245-4444, ext. 8192, christopher.bush@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 18, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman's report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or

speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA, INC.

Enterprise Florida, Inc. Partners and Stakeholders announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2015, 10:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call: 1(877)402-9753, access code: 6423569#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting will discuss ongoing issues, deliberate new issues, and consider other matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Al Latimer, (907)956-5602 or alatimer@enterpriseflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Al Latimer, (907)956-5602 or alatimer@enterpriseflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact Al Latimer, (907)956-5602 or alatimer@enterpriseflorida.com.

FLORIDA WORKERS' COMPENSATION JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION, INC.

The FWCJUA Executive Compensation Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 18, 2015, 11:00 a.m. Eastern Time

PLACE: Teleconference meeting; contact Kathy Coyne at (941)378-7408 to participate

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The agenda shall cover approval of minutes and executive compensation plan matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kathy Coyne or from www.fwcjua.com.

CONCRETE MASONRY EDUCATION COUNCIL

The Florida Concrete Masonry Education Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 4, 2015, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Mid Florida Tech., Building 1600, 2900 W. Oak Ridge Road, Orlando, Florida 32809

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Council will review its first strategic plan draft outline and conduct a ceremony to sign up voluntary masonry producers as contributors to the FCMEC fund and receive public input, and identify action items and next steps.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Pat McLaughlin at pat@floridamasonry.com or going to the Concrete Masonry Education Council website at <http://www.floridamasonrycouncil.org>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 96 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pat McLaughlin at pat@floridamasonry.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Pat McLaughlin at pat@floridamasonry.com or the Florida Concrete Masonry Council at <http://www.floridamasonrycouncil.org>.

FLORIDA IS FOR VETERANS INC.

Florida is for Veterans, Inc. announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 20, 2015, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Teleconference only

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Approval of Contract Extension.

To join the call:

<https://www.uberconference.com/floridaisforveterans>

Optional dial-in number: 1(877)619-2945

Alternate number: (850)610-2158

No PIN needed

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bobby Carbonell, (850)321-6010, bobby.carbonell1@gmail.com.

FLORIDA IS FOR VETERANS INC.

The Florida is for Veterans Marketing Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2015, 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Teleconference only

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Strategic Planning; Refinement of Performance Measures.

To join the call:

<https://www.uberconference.com/floridaisforveterans>

Optional dial-in number: 1(877)619-2945

Alternate number: (850)610-2158

No PIN needed

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bobby Carbonell, (850)321-6010, bobby.carbonell1@gmail.com.

FLORIDA IS FOR VETERANS INC.

The Florida is for Veterans Internal Operations Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 18, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Teleconference only

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Review of Contract Extension.

To join the call:

<https://www.uberconference.com/floridaisforveterans>

Optional dial-in number: 1(877)619-2945

Alternate number: (850)610-2158

No PIN needed

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bobby Carbonell, (850)321-6010, bobby.carbonell1@gmail.com.

Section VI

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

Robert G. Dawson vs. Department Of Business and Professional Regulation, Division Of Pari-Mutuel Wagering; Case No.: 14-5276RU; Rule No.: 61D-6.002

Florida Independent Spirits Association, Inc. and Florida Beer Wholesalers Association, Inc., and Beer Industry of Florida, Intervenor vs Department Of Business And Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, and Florida Brewers Guild, Inc., Intervenor; Case No.: 15-0126RU

Retail Beverage Council of Florida Retail Federation, Inc., and Florida Beer Wholesalers Association, Inc., and Beer Industry of Florida, Intervenor vs Department Of Business And Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, and Florida Brewers Guild, Inc., Intervenor; Case No.: 15-0127RU

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

Robert G. Dawson vs. Department Of Business And Professional Regulation, Division Of Pari-Mutuel Wagering; Case No.: 14-5276RU; Rule No.: 61D-6.002 is a valid exercise of delegated authority

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

Florida Independent Spirits Association, Inc. and Florida Beer Wholesalers Association, Inc., and Beer Industry of Florida, Intervenor vs Department Of Business And Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, and Florida Brewers Guild, Inc., Intervenor; Case No.: 15-0126RU; Voluntarily Dismissed

Retail Beverage Council of Florida Retail Federation, Inc., and Florida Beer Wholesalers Association, Inc., and Beer Industry of Florida, Intervenor vs Department Of Business And Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, and Florida Brewers Guild, Inc., Intervenor; Case No.: 15-0127RU; Voluntarily Dismissed

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITIES

Miami-Dade Expressway Authority "MDX"

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)

MDX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFP-15-04

MDX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES (GEC-B)

The Miami-Dade Expressway Authority (“MDX”) is seeking a qualified and experienced engineering Firm or team of Firms with the necessary resources to provide General Engineering Consulting Services as further described in the Scope of Services, Pre-qualification and submittal requirements, please log on to MDX’s Website: www.mdxway.com, to download the documents under “Doing Business with MDX: Vendor Login”, or call MDX’s Procurement Department at (305)637-3277 for assistance. **Note:** In order to download any MDX solicitation, you must first be registered as a Vendor with MDX. This can only be facilitated through MDX’s Website: www.mdxway.com, under “Doing Business with MDX: Vendor Registration”. A Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference is scheduled for February 19, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. The deadline for submitting a Technical Proposal is March 17, 2015 by 2:00 p.m. Eastern Time.

Section XII Miscellaneous

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Certificate of Need

EXEMPTION

The Agency for Health Care Administration approved the following exemption on February 10, 2015 pursuant to Section 408.036(3), Florida Statutes:

ID # E150004 District: 7 (Orange County)

Facility/Project: Central Florida Behavioral Hospital

Applicant: La Amistad Residential Treatment Center, LLC

Project Description: Add 48 adult psychiatric beds

Proposed Project Cost: \$11,876,869

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No.: DEO-15-028

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-15-028 on February 9, 2015, in response to an application submitted by Boca Fontana Homeowner’s Association, Inc. for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department’s Final Order denied the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application did not meet the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or Katie.zimmer@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.